
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 

ROBERT W. RUNCIE 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

July 19, 2018 

TO: 

FROM: 

VIA: 

SUBJECT: 

School Board Members 

Maurice L. Woods /(JvvJ 
Chief Strategy & Operations Officer . 

Robert w. Runcie ~/W .~ 
Superintendent of ools {)(.~ 

REVISION TO EE~5 . , RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE AGREEMENT 
59-064V FLORIDA INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY DUAL 
ENROLLMENT ARTICULATION PROGRAM, FOR THE JULY 24, 2018, 
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

A revision was made to EE-5., Recommendation to Approve Agreement- 59-064V­
Florida International University Dual Enrollment Articulation Program, for the 
July 24, 2018, Regular School Board Meeting. 

Exhibits: 

• Added Piggyback Agreement 

RWR/MLW/MCC:bm 

cc: Senior Leadership Team 














































































































































































































































































































































































